
Cert. Mail #7008 1140 0001 3823 6437

January 10, 2011

William J. Schneider, Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
6 State House Station  
Augusta, ME 04333

RE:  Criminal Complaint

Dear Attorney General Schneider,

Attached is my criminal complaint against Tim Q. Ly. I request a meeting with you to review my 
documented evidence for investigation, indictment and prosecution of Mr. Ly. 

Mr. Ly has identified two places of residency:

202 Hill Street, P.O. Box 586, Biddeford, Maine 04005
St. John Street, Portland, Maine

I appreciate your attention to this matter. Please provide me with a date, time and place in which 
to meet with you.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Dorothy Lafortune
P.O. Box 187
Biddeford, Maine 04005
All Rights Reserved



CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
 

Dorothy Lafortune files this complaint against Tim Q. Ly for his unlawful actions, in 

concert with others to defraud me of my property in violation of due process, violation of her civil 

liberties and rights under the First, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, and Seventh Amendments of the U.S. 

Constitution, in violation of Federally protected rights and commissions of State and Federal criminal 

offenses for his own personal and financial gain. The commissions of crimes in this case contain 

elements of 18 U.S.C. ξ1961. To my knowledge, Mr. Ly is a resident of the City of Portland located in 

Cumberland County and principal agent of Maine-Ly Realty, LLC. I seek to recover damages to my

person and property. 
Count 1
FRAUD

In June 2002, Tim Q. Ly entered into an agreement with City of Biddeford officials with intent 

to devise a scheme to defraud plaintiff Lafortune of her property located at 22 Graham Street, 

Biddeford, by means of false and fraudulent pretenses in violation of, but not limited to, 36 M.R.S.A., 5 

M.R.S.A.ξ4684 and 18 U.S.C. ξ1341, 1343. A quit-claim deed to Lafortune's property  was given to 

Mr. Ly.

 Mr. Ly made payment of $80,000 to the City in the form of two checks and $12,000 cash. 

Count 2
  EXTORTION

Tim Q. Ly, in concert with others, aided and abetted the theft by extortion of Lafortune's 

property which was obtained from the commission of state and federal offenses with intent to deprive 

Lafortune of her property. Mr. Ly obtained Lafortune's property under color of law and official right and 

financially gained in receiving the proceeds of his extortion in violation of 17-A M.R.S.A. ξ355, 
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6ξ353 and 18 U.S.C. ξ880. 

The Biddeford District Court issued an invalid Writ of Possession, in violation of 36 M.R.S.A. 

ξ1078 and under color of law to Mr. Ly with full knowledge of pending litigation against the City of 

Biddeford. 

As principal agent of Maine-Ly Realty, LLC, Mr. Ly knows, or should know, the law (including 

real estate law) and the lawful means in which to obtain real estate.

In May, 2003 Lafortune met with York County D.A. Mark Lawrence to review documented 

evidence of the schemes and violations of law perpetrated by Mr. Ly and others. Lafortune was led to 

believe that D.A. Lawrence would investigate, indict and prosecute the perpetrators of these crimes.

In November 2003, as Lafortune was gathering more documents for the D.A.,  Lafortune was 

unlawfully removed from her home by a 13 member SWAT team armed and masked and arrested for 

criminal trespass upon her own property. Lafortune was still awaiting a trial on her complaint against 

the City involving Title to Real Estate. No trial was ever held in violation of Due Process and Equal 

Protection Clauses.

In March 2005 a trial against Lafortune was held on the criminal trespass charge. It became 

evident at this trial that Mr. Ly's concerted actions were more than just a scheme. The prosecutor in this 

case was the D.A. Lafortune had met with and provided documented evidence of the unlawful “taking”

of her property. The D.A. had jumped over the fence and sided with the perpetrators.  As the D.A. sat 

with Lafortune's evidence in hand, including her right of claim to title of her property, coupled with the 

denial of Lafortune to enter evidence or witnesses, it became very clear that this entire “scheme” was 

out and out fraud, extortion, conspiracy, theft by deception and obstruction of justice. 18 U.S.C. ξ1951, 

is a RICO predicate because 18 U.S.C. ξ1951(a) expressly makes conspiracy a crime. The furtherance 

of these crimes are in violation of 17-A  M.R.S.A.ξ353, 354, 355 and 18 U.S.C.ξ1349, 241, 242.
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    Count 3
      MAIL & WIRE FRAUD

In July 2002, Mr. Ly placed a letter in Lafortune's mailbox without using the U.S. Postal

Service in his attempt to extort rent payments from Lafortune with full knowledge of pending litigation 

in this matter and that he was not owner of Lafortune's property.

In July 2005 Mr. Ly's Business Manager aided and abetted Mr. Ly when he used the internet to 

contact Lafortune, under the guise of wanting to assist in her, to “trick” Lafortune into giving her 

mailing address in order to serve a subpoena to further Mr. Ly's extortion of $35,000 from Lafortune.

       Lafortune attended the scheduled hearing on September 13, 2005 in Biddeford District Court

      on the execution of a purported (null and void) judgment. However, there was no hearing, the court      

clerk could not find the file, Mr. Ly claimed he knew nothing about his own subpoena, went to his 

Business Manager to see if he knew of the subpoena and when the clerk paged Mr. Ly to the clerk's 

window Mr. Ly fled the courthouse with his manager and an attorney. The furtherance of these crimes 

are in violation of 18 U.S.C.ξ1341, 1343.

    Count 4 
BANK & SECURITIES FRAUD

On August 19, 2002 Tim Q. Ly did knowingly use Lafortune's property as collateral, by means 

of false or fraudulent pretenses, and did obtain a mortgage from Fleet Bank in the amount of 

$105,000.00 in violation of 18 U.S.C. ξ1344, 1348. 

Mr. Ly executed a financial transaction, a security instrument, knowing that Lafortune's 

property was obtained through unlawful activity and this constitutes “racketeering activity” as defined 

by 18 U.S.C. ξ1961 and money laundering as defined by 18 U.S.C. ξ1956, 1957.

Mr. Ly's pattern of “racketeering activity” consists of state offenses committed for his own 

financial gain and are chargeable under State law.                            
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Mr. Ly was unjustly enriched through the acquisition of Lafortune's property and security 

instrument from Fleet Bank through the use of illegal activity.  

21Maine-ly Realty LLC is an “enterprise” as defined by 18 U.S.C. ξ1961(4).

In April, 2008 Lafortune learned that Tim Q. Ly was the recipient of HUD funds which match 

expenses paid by Mr. Ly in the renovations of properties he has acquired. Lafortune's requests for 

copies of these public financial statements were denied, as well as her request to just view them. 

There is a  “continuity of racketeering activity” or threat thereof, as the acts or offenses 

committed appear to be Maine-Ly Realty LLC's regular way of doing business. Lafortune has recently

learned that no businessman can “outbid” Mr. Ly in his “purchases” of property within the City of

 Biddeford.                 

             In this case, Mr. Ly violates the RICO statutes by using stolen property to acquire security 

instruments and Federal funding to unjustly enrich and benefit himself and his “enterprise.”

Dorothy Lafortune had a legal right, title and interest in said property superior to the defendant 
at the time of the acts committed by defendant Tim Q. Ly and this remains as such until proven 
otherwise. Mr. Ly and his enterprise, Maine-Ly Realty LLC engaged in illegal activity, derived  income 
from his activity and used and invested Lafortune's property in the interest and operation of his 
enterprise. There is no statute of limitations on fraud. HAZEL-ATLAS GLASS CO. v. HARTFORD-
EMPIRE CO., 322 U.S. 238 (1944). Further, United States v. Cooper Corp., 312 U. S. 600 (1941) ... 
the Act, granting the right of action for treble damages, to any person injured in his business or 
property …

Investigative demand by the Attorney General is authorized by 18 U.S.C. ξ1961(F)(1).

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated:  January 10, 2011

_____________________
Dorothy Lafortune
All Rights Reserved
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